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Gwilym, Ifan

From: Graham Gunby <graham.gunby@suffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 December 2019 10:20
To: SADEP
Cc: mager@equinor.com; Steve Merry; Andrew Rutter
Subject: Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects - update to information in scoping 

report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Sadep 
 
We received correspondence regarding the issue with the cable corridor width.  We understand 
that PINS will be accepting late scoping responses as a result.  Having reconsidered our position 
in light of the recent Boreas development we now would like to make the following comments (see 
below). 
 
Regards 
 
Graham Gunby  
Development Manager  
Growth, Highways & Infrastructure Directorate 
Suffolk County Council 
Endeavour House 
8 Russell Road 
Ipswich 
Suffolk IP1 2BX 
  
Tel: 01473 264807 
E-mail: graham.gunby@suffolk.gov.uk 
Website: www.suffolk.gov.uk 
  
For more information about our minerals and waste planning service go to: 
http://www.suffolk.gov.uk/environment-and-transport/planning-and-buildings/ 
 

From: Steve Merry <Steven.Merry@suffolk.gov.uk>  
Sent: 06 December 2019 09:04 
To: Graham Gunby <graham.gunby@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Cc: Graeme Mateer <Graeme.Mateer@suffolk.gov.uk>; James Cutting <James.Cutting@suffolk.gov.uk>; Joseph 
Hough <Joseph.Hough@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Sheringham and Dudgeon Extension Projects - update to information in scoping report 
 
Graham 
Well spoted. I’ve added some comments for inclusion in a response.  
https://www.equinor.com/en/how-and-why/impact-assessments/dudgeon-and-sheringham-extension-
projects.html 
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SCC note that the location of the operational and maintenance port facilities for this project are not identified but 
will come forward as separate planning applications. If a port in or adjacent to Suffolk is selected then we would 
expect SCC to be a consultee. We would also expect any impact to be assessed cumulatively against other such 
NCIPs planed or being delivered.  
 

 
SCC would expect to be concultied if there are any impacts on either the local or stratigic road network in Suffolk, 
for example if Lowestoft or another location was the orgion or destination for transport movements.  
 

 
SCC have stated in their response that the GEART assessment does not provide a full picture of transport impacts on 
local roads being primarily an environmental tool. HE have also raise reservations on the appropriateness of GEART 
for transport assessments in there response to Norfolk Boreas. 
 

 
SCC would have reservations using the ‘latest data available’ if this is over two years old.  
 
Regards 
steve 
 
Steve Merry  
Transport Policy and Development Manager  
Temporary Traffic Manager 
Growth, Highways & Infrastructure 
Suffolk County Council 
Endeavour House, Russell Rd, IPSWICH, IP1 2BX 
Tel  01473 341497 
Email: steven.merry@suffolk.gov.uk 
http://www.suffolk.gov.uk 
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The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential 
and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If 
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility 
in your email software. 
 
The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for 
security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use.  Email 
monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content may be read.  
 
For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/ 


